












Exhibit 2  

Security Plan 

(Edited 04/12/23) 

The Dispensary will establish and adhere to a security procedure protocol which will both conform 

to the rules and regulations of the state as well as our own internal requirements. We will provide 

additional security as needed and in a manner that is appropriate for the community in which we 

operate.  

We will not allow armed guards inside the dispensary facility; however, we will contract with 

outside security companies to provide services during busy periods, and when picking up cash 

receipts from the dispensary. The dispensary will monitor through its camera security system our 

dedicated parking lot with both security personnel and cameras covering all angles of the facility. 

Our dispensary Key Employee and personnel will maintain two-way contact with delivery 

personnel through cellular phones, and a dedicated two-way radio. The Dispensary will also have 

a state-of-the-art alarm system with motion detectors, window breakage alarms, panic alarms, and 

24/7 monitoring by an outside security firm. All equipment will be tested at least quarterly by the 

security monitoring company.  

The dispensary Key Employees will be designated as “Key Employees”. They will have the ability 

to unlock the facility, turn off the alarm, and allow employees to enter. As part of their security 

responsibilities, they will follow specific daily checklists regarding internal and perimeter security, 

periodic alarm testing, and monitoring security cameras. We will have an outside contracted 

compliance company run quarterly tests to ensure compliance with all facets of the operation. The 

dispensary security plan will detail specific emergency action responses, employee accident 

reporting and investigation policies, fire prevention, certain hazardous materials storage policies, 

and other security issues that may arise. 

Training of Dispensary Facility Key Employees   

Dispensary facility Key Employees are the company’s primary interface with the public and the 

customers who choose to do business with us. As such they must be knowledgeable about our 

products, unfailingly polite, and tremendously patient with clients who are just beginning to 

understand the uses and effects of cannabis. Each dispensary agent will be trained in cannabis use, 

and the mandated requirements for customer identification, quantities of cannabis allowed over 

specific periods and understanding regulatory inspection and law enforcement interactions. All 

Dispensary facility Key Employees will go through the state’s mandatory licensing regulations 

including a criminal background record check. 

Cameras and Video Security  

The dispensary facility will be monitored twenty-four hours a day, every day, by closed circuit 

television systems and IP video capture. The IP video capture will provide online, real time 

viewing of the facility, and all areas that may be monitored by law. The resolution of each camera 

will be high density. 

dsorrentino
Highlight



 

Site Security   

The Dispensary team has made security a mandatory core requirement and cornerstone of the entire 

facility layout, design, and company culture. The primary concern is for a safe environment to all 

employees, customers and especially the surrounding retail neighbors. The executive team has 

established a detailed employee handbook and will augment these procedures with monthly and 

quarterly staff meetings and upgrades/revisions to the protocol. In regard to management and 

security of the cannabis product and currency the security design layout and layered method has 

been constructed in a manner that does not allow for any external threat or internal diversion. 

The facility layout has been specifically designed to not allow any unauthorized access to any 

secure areas of the facility. The physical barriers such as doors, walls and security glass are in 

addition to the electronic security measures to prevent this type of entry. Card access at all secure 

doors, single/double/triple authentication at high threat doorways and constant video surveillance 

allows the Dispensary Team the audit trail capacity to overlay door reporting with recorded or live 

video and decipher any/all threats. 

The core portion of the security plan is the secure storage and movement of the cannabis product. 

These areas will be alarmed, protected by card access requirements, covered by multi-angle camera 

locations, and have minimally dual authentication access. Certain areas will require triple 

authentication, such as card access, employee code entered and live retinal scan process – if all 

three positive interactions occur then access is granted. This layered system allows for specific 

audit trails for entry/exit to secure spaces with product and does not allow for exterior or interior 

threats.  

 

The Dispensary security team has set as an employee protocol that each employee inside the 

facility MUST have a lanyard on at all times containing their company ID, their company card 

access key or FOB and also specific employees will have a wireless panic device. The locations 

of these wireless duress or silent alarm devices will change and the employees that will be required 

to have and then will change randomly so there is no pattern to who will have these. Once pressed 

these fixed or devices on the employee’s person will emit a silent alarm to authorities per the 

company flowchart for emergencies.  

 

Security Personnel  

The Dispensary will employ/contract with licensed security personnel who specialize in providing 

security of commercial assets. The Dispensary has been researching firms that staff individuals 

which meet the specific needs of each client. There will be a security guard on duty at all times, 

equipped with mobile communications and functional security equipment. The guards shift change 

will occur at the same time as the registered Key Employees shift, which is ½ hour before the 

Dispensary Team’s arrival in order to secure the premises and again ½ hour after everyone else 

has left the premises. At no time will any business be conducted without the registered Key 

Employee on the premises. Once inside, admissions and security personnel will coordinate access 

to customers and registered visitors by providing them with a visitor badge for display/temporary 

use and escorting them.  



 

Security Access Control Designations  

Two Access Control designations have been designed to prevent diversion of all cannabis products 

by aggressively controlling and monitoring authorized personnel and their traffic flow throughout 

the Dispensary. The premises will be divided into two primary security designated areas. 

Restricted Access Designation  

The interior of the Dispensary where cannabis products, sales and inventory data, customer records 

and company intellectual property will be stored will not be open to the public and will be 

designated as restricted access areas. 

• The admissions area will be the only area for ingress and egress. 

• All doors will remain locked unless triggered to open by a magnetic key card. 

• All doors will be connected to the alarm and video surveillance systems and have position 

indicators that are monitored by security and admissions staff at the main entrance. 

• The facility will have magnetic key card access control systems and embedded Radio 

Frequency Identification Devices (RFID) in all employee badges that will be used in 

conjunction with The Dispensary security systems and digital video surveillance to 

monitor/control personnel flow throughout the entire premises.   

Limited Access Designation  

The limited access areas are controlled areas where limited and controlled access can be granted 

to registered customers and other authorized personnel to allow them access to the secured 

dispensing area of the dispensary only. The limited access area will only be accessed through a 

secure door controlled by the Check-in Aide admissions clerk. Access to this area is limited to 

customers, employees, authorized government officials and delivery and transport personnel. 

Internal employee bathrooms and employee locker rooms are also designated as limited access 

areas. No cannabis will be allowed to be taken into the bathrooms and the bathrooms will not have 

video surveillance cameras.  

Access Controls 

Critical data assets will be stored within the secure recording-documentation room. The computer 

inside these rooms will be connected to the Dispensary video recording system, and the State of 

Connecticut Seed-to-Sale Tracking System. The door to this room will be equipped with a 

magnetic card reader and keypad control devices. External backup hard drives will be kept inside 

the server room. The company data risk management strategy will consist of the following 

measures: 

Main Building Entrance- The main entrance leading to the Admissions Area will be monitored 

by fixed focal length hemispheric cameras and will be connected to one of the NVR channels with 

facial recognition capabilities. 



Authorized Visitors - Contractors or other authorized visitors will record their identification 

numbers, name, address, telephone number, purpose of the visit, organization name and times 

in/out and be issued a Visitors badge. Upon admittance, all authorized persons and contractors will 

be escorted by authorized Dispensary staff. At no time will non-employed authorized persons, 

visitors, or any other persons be authorized access to the Dispensary Limited Access areas unless 

they have been signed in, demonstrated that they have a scheduled business purpose (Contractors, 

etc.), been issued the appropriate badge and escorted by Dispensary staff. This badge must be 

displayed on the upper half of the person, on the outermost garment or tethered on a lanyard and 

worn around the neck at all times.  

Customers - Customers will, upon validation of ID, be authorized access to the secure dispensing 

area. Controlled access to the dispensary will then be granted through a direct access door for the 

customer by the check-in aide. The Dispensary Security personnel will have a physical presence 

in all public areas and will remain ready at all times. Under no circumstances will customers be 

authorized to loiter in the limited access areas or anywhere upon the premises or adjacent parking 

lots.   

Employees - All employees entering the facility will enter the secure admittance area, scan their 

magnetic access control card, prior to being granted access to the interior of the dispensary. This 

controlled entrance area will also have duress and panic alarms on the keypads to notify law 

enforcement authorities of a potential robbery or unlawful entry. Employee access throughout the 

Dispensary is limited and based upon the employee’s employment access needs to any specific 

area within the Dispensary. 

Interior Security  

All authorized visitors must be logged in and out (name, address, telephone number, identification 

number, business purpose, time in/out) and that log will be made a part of the Dispensary regular 

business records and kept on file for a period of at least 5 years. All visitor identification badges 

will be returned to the check-in aide upon exiting the restricted access area, who will record the 

time of departure in the admittance log.  

All employees, contractors, customers, or other persons entering the facility will enter an 

admittance area and produce a current photo identification, and valid proof of customer status prior 

to gaining access. This identification may be in the form of an employee identification badge with 

a photograph (Dispensary employees only), or in the case of a customer, a valid driver license or 

government ID with a photograph and evidence of customer status as authorized by law. The 

check-in aide will verify the validity of such identification.  

The admittance area will require the check-in aide to authorize all persons to enter only upon 

verification of valid identification. Admittance will be authorized by an electronic device that 

unlocks the door. The check-in aide will always remain behind the admittance window. Should 

any person attempt to gain access unlawfully, or attempt to coerce, attempt robbery, or any other 

criminal activity, the check-in aide will immediately sound an alarm, which will lock all doors for 

ingress and egress in the admittance area and leave the perpetrator in the secure admittance area, 



pending the arrival of law enforcement. (No other persons will be authorized access in or out of 

this area until law enforcement has responded and made the area safe).  

Restricted Access Areas - Cannabis products will only be physically located in a restricted access 

area in an approved locked vault. The posting of a sign which will state in the English language 

“Do Not Enter - Restricted Access Area,” will identify these areas. All rooms located within 

restricted access areas will be clearly described by the posting of a sign adjacent to the door 

allowing access to the rooms, which will be clearly labeled. 

The failure of any person to properly display the appropriate badge or attempting to access 

unauthorized areas may constitute grounds for discipline. All restricted access areas and building 

facilities will be monitored by video surveillance and alarmed and it is the policy that should an 

alarm sound, a designated representative will respond within thirty 30 minutes to provide 

alternative security for the Alarm Site. Alarms will not be activated for any reason other than an 

occurrence of an event that the Security Alarm System was intended to report. 

Limited Access Areas - Upon entering the dispensary, customers will be granted access to the 

secured dispensing area which will be designated as a limited access area. Access to these areas 

will be limited to customers, staff and other authorized visitors who have been properly signed in 

and validated. The limited access area will also be under continuous video surveillance, be staffed 

with security personnel, dispensary budtenders, the check-in aide and be equipped with a complete 

alarm system.  

All cannabis and anything containing cannabis will only be physically located in limited access 

areas. These areas will be identified by the posting of a sign complying with state law which will 

state in the English language “Do Not Enter - Limited Access Area.” 

While within limited access areas, all persons will be required to display a current validated 

licensed employee or visitor badge. Failure of any person to properly display such a license badge 

may constitute grounds for discipline. Employees will notify security, the ownership and 

management immediately upon observing anyone in a limited access area who is not displaying a 

badge, who will respond immediately.  

Until the arrival of security personnel, a determination will be made as to that persons’ official 

purpose for being in the limited access area and proximity of a licensed escort. No employee will 

be required to use force to temporarily detain any person not displaying a badge, but rather will 

advise the person that they are in a limited access area without the proper display of a badge and 

must remain for a security escort. Security personnel will escort the person to the security office 

for final determination. All employees involved will fill out a security incident report form, which 

will include the date, time, description and location of perpetrator, names of others present and a 

brief description of what was observed. The Security incident report form will be given to the on-

duty Key Employee for investigation and a final determination as to law enforcement's response, 

etc. Should violence or threats be received, when possible, the clerk will immediately notify law 

enforcement by duress alarm. 

Security System 



Doors - All doors will be equipped with keyless Magnetic Key Card access control devices.  The 

exterior points of ingress and egress, vaults and video equipment control rooms will also require 

authentication through a key punch keypad. These devices will trigger failsafe solenoid deadbolts, 

electric door-strikes, or electromagnetic locks. The access control devices will be fully integrated 

into the alarm system. Additionally, all doors will be equipped with magnetic position indicators. 

These position indicators and access control devices will be used in conjunction with the video 

surveillance system and RFID to always track staff movement throughout the dispensary restricted 

access areas. 

Windows - The Dispensary is located on the main floor of the building. There are windows along 

one entire front wall of this facility. The windows will be alarmed, have motion sensors, and will 

always be under video surveillance coverage.  

Vault - The Dispensary will dedicate a vault room for the storage of any and all cannabis products. 

The vault will remain locked at all times when not placing or removing products. The vault door 

and interior will remain under 24/7 video surveillance to capture all activity. Access to this vault 

will be restricted to those critical personnel requiring access only.  

Alarms  

All limited access areas and building facilities will be alarmed and it is the policy that should an 

alarm sound during non-business hours a designated representative will respond within 30 minutes 

to provide alternative security for the Alarm Site. Except for required functional testing, alarms 

will not be activated for any reason other than an occurrence of an event that the Security Alarm 

System was intended to report.  The alarm will be adjusted so that an alarm signal audible on the 

exterior of an Alarm Site will sound for no longer than ten (10) minutes after being activated.   

The Security Alarm System will be tested once per month. Authorized Employees will review 

written operating instructions for each Security Alarm System as provided by the Alarm system 

owners or installers. In addition to a security alarm system all entrance/exit doors and those doors 

providing ingress to the limited access areas will remain locked at all times and may only be 

opened by the check in aide/security. Only those staff needing to have access will be given access 

through the security area via submission of their thumb print to a biometric security device. Any 

employee opening a door to allow access for anyone not authorized access to that specific area, 

will be terminated immediately. 

The Dispensary security systems will be professionally installed to prevent diversion and ensure 

complete security to meet the requirements of the regulations. The aforementioned access control 

devices, door position indicators, and motion sensors will be integrated into a professionally 

installed alarm system that reports to a UL listed central monitoring, and full dispatch station. A 

test signal will be transmitted to the central station every twenty-four (24) hours. The Dispensary 

will enter into a contract with a primary UL listed central monitoring station and a secondary 

(backup) UL listed central monitoring station prior to commencing operations. Control panels for 

the alarm systems will be installed at the security desk, at all ingress/egress points and inside of 

the Monitoring Room. The locations of the security system components detailed below are detailed 



on the confidential floor plans and technical requirements documents attached to this Security 

Plan.  

The alarm system will also include the components listed below: 

Perimeter Alarm - A perimeter alarm will be in operation during non-business hours and during 

periods of darkness. A redundant alarm system monitored by a separate, independent alarm 

monitoring company will also monitor the second perimeter alarm. 

Volumetric Intrusion Detection – Every room inside of the dispensary where cannabis is kept 

will be equipped with volumetric intrusion detection. The Dispensary will use motion detectors, 

(60’x60’ coverage area), and/or High Ceiling Mount motion detectors (360 degree, 60’ radius 

coverage area). These motion detectors utilize both passive infrared and microwave emitting 

components. 

Duress Alarm - Duress Alarms, or silent security alarms will be placed at all points of ingress and 

egress to signal to signal by entry of a key code, that the alarm user is being forced to turn off the 

system. 

Panic Alarm- Panic Alarms will be placed on all keypads and will generate audible alarms to 

signal a life threatening or emergency situation requiring a law enforcement response will be 

strategically placed within the facility. 

Hold-up Button – Hold-up buttons will be located at the check-in desk, vault, Key Employee’s 

office, and all cashier counters.  If triggered these buttons will send a non-audible alert to the UL 

listed central monitoring station which will in turn dispatch emergency services. 

Auto Voice Dialer - Automatic voice dialers will be strategically located throughout the facility 

and when activated, will be programmed to send a prerecorded voice message over a telephone 

line to a law enforcement, public safety or emergency services agency requesting dispatch. 

Back Up Alarm – The facility will have a complete, commercial back-up alarm system (as 

approved by the department) to detect unauthorized entry during times when no employees are 

present at the facility. The backup alarm company will not be the same company supplying the 

primary security system.  Authorized Employees will review written operating instructions for 

each Security Alarm System as provided by the Alarm system owners or installers. In addition to 

a security alarm system all doors providing ingress or egress to the restricted access areas will have 

magnetic key card locks which will always remain locked. Only those staff needing to have access 

will be given access. Any employee opening a door to allow access to anyone not authorized access 

to that specific area, will be terminated immediately. 

Exterior Facility Security 

The Dispensary has two (2) entrances/exits with no direct means of access to the facility except 

through controlled access points. The exterior of the building will be equipped with adequate 

lighting, interior perimeter alarms and video surveillance of the exterior walls to ensure the ability 

to see and identify any persons in the facility 24 hours a day. Customer loitering is prohibited. 



The exterior of the building will be provided with adequate lighting to ensure the ability to see and 

identify any persons 24 hours a day. During non-daylight hours, the Dispensary security personnel 

will randomly view external cameras around the facility to ensure its security is maintained. An 

hourly log will be maintained, and every check performed will be documented by date, time, and 

initials. Any discrepancies will be reported to management immediately and if there is evidence 

of a break-in or other physical damage, the scene will be secured, and law enforcement officials 

and management will be notified immediately. All incidents of this nature will immediately be 

documented on an incident report form and reported to management. 

 



EXHIBIT 3 
Traffic Management Plan 

(Edited 04/12/23) 

The Dispensary Facility is designed to demonstrate our commitment to creating a positive 
customer experience and creating a welcoming and safe environment. As seen in other newly 
legalized adult-use states - initial customer flow at dispensaries is typically higher in the first 
several months due to the limited number of retail stores licensed and operational in program 
infancy. 

 
The Dispensary management team will conduct monthly business flow and logistical reviews to 
assess the established regulations and operating procedures used daily by the Dispensary team to 
establish the most efficient and secure environment for our customers. The following systems and 
procedures will be implemented to best manage customer flow.  

 
Customer Parking – Customers enter the Tri-Town Plaza parking lot from either Route 16 or 
Route 149 where signs and/or parking spaces will delineate the areas designated for customer 
parking.  Signage will direct customers to the front door of the Adult-use Cannabis Retailer 
entrance. Adult-use Cannabis Retailer personnel will regularly monitor (using security cameras 
and physical inspections) the parking lot to ensure that customers are not loitering, and that no 
onsite consumption is taking place on the premises. Customer parking will be in front of the 
building and access to the facility will be via the front and side sidewalks. 

 
Customer Check-In – Customers will walk up to the front entrance and be allowed access into 
the admissions area by the Security Guard. The Security Guard will communicate with the Check-
in Aide to ensure adequate waiting room space is available and that customer flow is being 
adequately managed. At the check-in window located in the admission area, the Check-in Aide 
will greet the customer and verify the authenticity of their government issued ID and confirm their 
order status. Controlled access to the Secured Dispensing Area will then be granted through a 
direct access door for the customer by the Check-in Aide based on their Order and check-in 
priority. The dispensary will utilize an in-store point-of-sale software that will que customers based 
on order status, as well as an online ordering platform to streamline the queuing of adult-use 
customers. 
 
Pre-Order Customers - Customers who have placed a pre-order will be directed to the pre-order 
check-out line and waiting area on the left. Pre-order customers that check-in and enter the Secure 
Dispensing Area will be placed in the queue for the next available cashier. The Dispensary will 
utilize an online ordering platform to streamline the queuing of adult-use customers. The software 
will mandate customers designate a time slot for pickup allowing the staff to control the flow of 
customers by staggering pickup times. The Dispensary will also offer Delivery service to the 
surrounding area as well.  

 

dsorrentino
Highlight



Walk-In Customers - Walk-in customers will be allowed entrance into the Secured Dispensing 
Area and directed to the ‘Bud Bar’ where they will be able to place their in-store order with a 
Budtender. The Check-in Aide will only allow walk-in customers into the Secured Dispensing 
Area if the current customer to Budtender ratio at the ‘Bud Bar’ is two – to – one to ensure there 
is no loitering within the facility and that they can get the proper attention from a staff Budtender.  
 
The Budtender shall assist the customer who will place an order for approved products on an 
electronic tablet in the designated area.  The order will be electronically sent to the on-duty Vault 
Technician who will validate the order, amounts, etc., to ensure the authorized transaction limit 
has not already been dispensed, and if authorized, send the approved order electronically to the 
dispensing window. Under no circumstances shall customers be authorized to loiter in the limited 
access areas or anywhere upon the premises or adjacent parking lots.   

Waiting Area - After the customer has placed their in-store order, the customer will be asked to 
enter the waiting area where they can wait until their order is put together by a staff Technician. 
They will then receive a text message notifying them that their order is ready, and they can go to 
the next available Cashier for payment and then will exit the facility. The average wait-time for 
customers is (3-5) minutes. 

Initial Opening Procedures – The Dispensary facility will coordinate with all stakeholders 
regarding initial opening procedures to account for any increased interest associated with the 
opening of retail operations. To best prepare for higher than usual traffic in the beginning – we 
will work closely with the municipal Police Department to ensure safe traffic flow is maintained.  

 
Exit - Adult-use customers will immediately exit the secure dispensing areas upon finalizing their 
transaction. Under no circumstances will patients or customers be authorized to loiter in the limited 
access areas or anywhere upon the premises or adjacent parking lots.   

 
Security - The facility has an advanced security system with 24/7 surveillance and access controls 
to restrict access to the facility. The Dispensary Facility has discussed the details of its Security 
Plan with the Resident Trooper. The Dispensary will maintain an open dialogue with local law 
enforcement and public safety officials to address any questions or concerns that may arise 
regarding the operations. 
 





1

Demian Sorrentino

From: Demian Sorrentino
Sent: Monday, April 17, 2023 2:32 PM
To: Gordon Videll
Cc: Ariel Lago; Thomas Macre; Bill Buscetto
Subject: RE: Colchester

Hi Gordon – Upon review of the materials submitted Friday, I offer the following minor comments:  
 
Floor Plan: The waiting area appears to be enclosed by walls. I think a cased opening between waiting area and 
dispensary space may have been accidently omitted form the plan?  
 
Exhibit 2 – “Security Plan”: Exterior Facility Security section states dispensary has two (2) entrances/exits. Aren’t there 
3? One designated entrance at front, one designated exit at front, and one entrance/exit at rear of building 
 
Exhibit 3 – “Traffic Management Plan” looks good. 
 
In reviewing the previously submitted Schedule “C” – Project Narrative, I would recommend issuing a revised one, 
incorporating the following: 

 “The Project” section to remove paragraph 2 (“modify their special permit”) and incorporate other the language 
you forwarded last time; 

 “Project Overview” section, 7th bullet point – check that parking calculation and revise as necessary; 

 “Project Overview” section, 11th bullet point regarding deliveries – please be sure the description of delivery 
procedures and facilities coincides with the floor plan and other exhibits (i.e., I see no “Single‐purpose receiving 
area” “man trap” or “side entrance” as described) 

 
TY! 
 
Thanks & Regards‐ 
 
Demian 
 
Demian A. Sorrentino, AICP, CSS 
Planning Director 
Town of Colchester 
127 Norwich Avenue 
Colchester, CT 06415 
T: (860) 537‐7282 
E: dsorrentino@colchesterct.gov 
www.colchesterct.gov 
 

From: Gordon Videll <gpv@synodividell.com>  
Sent: Friday, April 14, 2023 2:51 PM 
To: Demian Sorrentino <dsorrentino@colchesterct.gov> 
Cc: Ariel Lago <alago@ColchesterCT.gov>; Thomas Macre <thomas@stillriverwellness.com>; Bill Buscetto 
<billbuscetto@gmail.com> 
Subject: FW: Colchester 
 

Demian- 



2

 
Please find attached the requested/suggested supplemental submissions. We have included the amended 
Security Plan, Traffic Management Plan and Floor Plan as well as the required Sec. 14.8 General Evaluation 
Criteria responses. 
 
The edits are limited to Exhibit 2 and Exhibit 3 and the suggested Floor Plan revisions addressing the 
commission’s concerns. Please tell me if you would prefer and new project narrative or if these substitutions are 
acceptable.  
 
We are happy to make additional changes as required. 
 
Thank you, 
Gordon 
Gordon Videll 
Synodi & Videll, LLC 
65 Boston Post Road 
Waterford, CT 06385 
Phone 860-447-3220 
Fax 860-437-8328 
 
 
 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 





1

Demian Sorrentino

From: Demian Sorrentino
Sent: Monday, April 17, 2023 1:04 PM
To: Mark Reynolds
Cc: Alane Wilansky; Susan Caron
Subject: ARK Distillery - P&ZC
Attachments: Agenda Regular Meeting 041923.pdf

Good Afternoon‐ 
 
A reminder in advance of Wednesday’s continued public hearing and meeting, that the P&ZC has requested: 
 
A photometric plan (isodiagram) for proposed site lighting per Sec. 12.3.4; 
 
That you provide the following information as required by Sec. 9.2.1.F.1 (Aquifer Protection Overlay Zone). If it has 
already been provided or if it is not applicable, please state so.  
 
1. Required Information – The following written and mapped information shall be submitted: 
a. Description of proposed use, type of use or activity, commercial (trades and services), industrial (Manufacturing and 
processing), product produced, Standard Industrial Code (S.I.C.) if applicable. 
b. A complete list of the types and volumes of all hazardous materials (including fuels) used, stored, processed, handled 
or disposed, other than those volumes and types associated with normal household use. 
c. Description of types of wastes generated and method of disposal including: Solid Wastes, Hazardous Wastes, sewage 
and non‐sewage wastewater discharges. 
d. Location of adjacent (within two hundred (200) feet of property line) private drinking water supply wells. Location of 
public water supply wells within 1,000 feet. 
e. Provisions for management of stormwater runoff. 
f. A Site Plan and Building plan showing: hazardous materials loading, storage, handling and process areas; floor drains; 
process vents; sewage disposal; and waste storage or disposal areas. 
g. Plans and documents containing information to show compliance with the Performance and Design Standards in 
Section 9.2.7 of these Regulations. 
 
 
In evaluating the APOZ Special Permit portion of the application, the Commission will utilize the following criteria per 
Sec. 9.2.1.F.3: 
 
3. Evaluation Criteria and Considerations. In considering a Special Permit for any use in the APZ, the Commission shall 
consider the following: 
a. The type of use and the area in which the use is proposed. 
b. The degree of threat to Ground water quality caused by the proposed use. 
c. Compliance with the Performance and Design Standards in Section 9.2.7. 
d. The Commission may attach conditions to a permit to insure the protection of Ground Water quality. 
 
A copy of Wednesday’s Agenda is attached. 
 
Thanks & Regards‐ 
 
Demian 
 



2

Demian A. Sorrentino, AICP, CSS 
Planning Director 
Town of Colchester 
127 Norwich Avenue 
Colchester, CT 06415 
T: (860) 537‐7282 
E: dsorrentino@colchesterct.gov 
www.colchesterct.gov 
 



















4/17/23, 3:01 PM Print Map

https://colchester.mapxpress.net/ags_map/ 1/1

Town of Colchester
Geographic Information System (GIS)

Date Printed: 4/17/2023

Approximate Scale: 1 inch = 800 feetMAP DISCLAIMER - NOTICE OF LIABILITY
This map is for assessment purposes only. It is not for legal description
or conveyances. All information is subject to verification by any user.
The Town of Colchester and its mapping contractors assume no legal
responsibility for the information contained herein.














